
Date of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Cf)HH\SS\ON -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

April23, 2009 

Ann Cole. Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commissiq Clerk 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (Earnhart)df, 
Office of the General Counsell (McKay) v$ ~rv\ 
Docket No. 0901 53-TI; Florida Registration of Intrastate Interexchange 
Telecommunications Company (IXC) 

RE: 

On March 27, 2009, this Commission received contact information and a tariff from 
Staff has determined that the documents received meet the ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO. 

requirements of Section 364.02( 13), Florida Statutes. 

The company is assigned TK248 as its IXC Registration Code for the state of Florida. As 
required by Section 2.07.C.5.h., Administrative Procedures Manual, the company has provided 
the required contact information and tariff to be acknowledged as a registered intrastate 
interexchange telecommunications company effective March 27,2009. 

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No. 090153- 

/ 
/ 

c: ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO. 


